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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Sole Source Provider Contract with Morpho Trak for purchase of 

MorphoBIS Latent Expert Workstation 
 
 
Request: 
Request Council authorization to approve Morpho Trak as a sole source provider for purchase of 
the MorphoBIS Latent Expert Workstation for the Division of Police in the amount of $95,475.  
 
Why are you requesting? 
The U.S. Department of Justice awarded Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government federal 
funds under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program for purchase of 
equipment to improve law enforcement activities.  One of the approved activities is the purchase 
of an Automated Fingerprint Identification System Package (AFIS). Kentucky State Police is 
upgrading its AFIS to the next generation AFIS in November. As a result of the KSP upgrade, 
Lexington Police will no longer be able to submit with their current AFIS latent workstation.  
Morpho Trak is the only provider that sells a compatible workstation, which is the MorphoBis 
Latent Expert Workstation. 
 
What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
Cost in this budget year is $95,475.  There are no anticipated costs in future years.  
 
Are the funds budgeted? Funds are budged as follows:  
 
FUND DEPT ID SECT ACCT ACTIVITY PROJECT BUD REF 
3140 505506 5561 96468 FED_GRANT JUST_ASST_2018 2018 
 
File Number: 1019-17 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Mark Barnard/Ronnie Bastin 
 


